
Please ask for Amanda Clayton
Direct Line: 01246 34 5273
Email  committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Enterprise 
and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee

28 January 2019

Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be held on TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2019 at 5.00 
pm in Committee Room 2, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield, the agenda for 
which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1.   Declarations of Members' And Officers' Interests Relating To Items On 
The Agenda 

2.   Apologies for Absence 

3.   Corporate Working Groups 

5.00pm – Update on HRA 

4.   Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing - Recycling and Climate 
Change 

5.15pm

5.   Scrutiny Project Groups (Pages 3 - 30)

5.55pm

Public Document Pack



- Play Strategy
- Skills
- Leisure, Sport and Cultural Activities
- Development of the site of the former Queen’s Park Sports Centre

6.   Scrutiny Monitoring (Pages 31 - 34)

6.10pm

7.   Forward Plan 

6.15pm

8.   Work Programme for the Enterprise and Wellbeing  Scrutiny Committee 
(Pages 35 - 38)

6.20pm

9.   Minutes (Pages 39 - 42)

6.25pm

Yours sincerely,

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny 

Committee 

 

Scrutiny Project Group  

 
 report on  

 

Skills 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date agreed by E&WSC:  

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Table of Contents 
 

Section 1 – Introduction and reasons for the 

review 

Pages 3 - 4 

Section 2 – Link to priorities and review 

aims 

 

Pages 4 - 5 

Section 3 – Review approach and findings 
Local Labour Agreements 

Apprenticeships 

Construction Skills Village 

Skills development in schools 

Unemployment amongst 18-24 year olds 

 

Pages 5 – 22 
Pages 6 – 8 

Pages 8 – 11  

Pages 11 – 12 

Pages 13 – 19 

Pages 19 – 22  

 

Section 4 – Recommendations Pages 22 - 24 

Section 5 – Review conclusions 
 

Pages 24 - 25 

Section 6 – Considerations Pages 25-26 

Page 4



Project group members: 

 

Councillors: 

 

Lead Gordon Simmons 

Group Members 

 

Jeannie Barr 

Ray Catt 

Jenny Flood 

Kate Sarvent 

 

Project group officer support was provided by Rachel 

Appleyard, Senior Democratic and Scrutiny Officer 
 

1.0 Introduction and reasons for the review 

 

1.1 Since the introduction of the Skills Action Plan (2017-2020), the 

Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee has been involved in 

scrutinising and reviewing the development and implementation of 

the objectives contained within the action plan. 

 

1.2 The Council is working hard to attract new businesses and 

developments to the borough and so far has secured more than 

£700m worth of investment, creating thousands of jobs. These 

developments bring a mixture of short and long term careers and 

the Skills Action Plan aims to improve the skills of local people to 

ensure that they can access the jobs created and are able to 

progress in their current job roles. 

 

1.3 There are significant opportunities that are linked with HS2. In 

addition to the Infrastructure Maintenance Depot at Staveley which 

will generate 250 jobs, Chesterfield recently narrowly missed out on 

hosting major high speed train manufacture, Talgo, in the borough. 

Despite choosing to locate their manufacturing site in Longannet, 

Scotland, as part of their ‘All Britain Strategy’, Talgo have announced 

that they still intend to develop an Innovation Centre at Barrow Hill 

to support skills development within Talgo and across its supply 

chain. Furthermore, the publicity generated as a result of the Talgo 

Page 5



bidding process is hoped to attract other large Original Equipment 

Manufacturers (OEMs) to the area.  

 

1.4 Through research carried out by the HS2 Scrutiny Project Group, it 

was identified that our current and future school students need to 

be prepared so that they are in a position to secure the new jobs 

that will come onto the market. 

 

1.5 Whilst these developments are looking to the future, particularly 

HS2, there are a significant number of developments that are 

happening now. A number of large housing developments and 

transformational regeneration projects, like Peak Resort and 

Waterside, offer substantial potential to generate employment 

training and supply chain opportunities for local residents and 

businesses.  

 

1.6 When Overview and Scrutiny carried out their annual work 

programming earlier in 2018, it was noted that the mid-way point of 

the Skills Action Plan was approaching. With the constantly evolving 

economic picture in Chesterfield, it was agreed to establish a 

dedicated task and finish group to understand if the actions within 

the plan were on target and identify new areas where work was 

needed. 

 

2.0 Link to priorities and review aims 

2.1 To ensure Overview and Scrutiny can add value; project work is 

aligned with the Council’s priorities and objectives.  

 

2.2 This project supports the Council Plan priorities “to improve the 

quality of life for local people” and “to make Chesterfield a thriving 

borough.” 

 

2.3 Within these priorities, the following objectives were focussed on: 

 

i. to reduce inequality and support the more vulnerable 

members of our communities; 

Page 6



ii. to improve the health and wellbeing of people in 

Chesterfield Borough; 

iii. to make sure that local people benefit from growth in 

Chesterfield Borough. 

 

2.4 The Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee received an 

update on the Skills Action Plan from the Senior Economic 

Development Officer in February, 2018 and an annual update was 

presented to Cabinet in June, 2018. The Lead Member and 

Support Officer met with the Senior Economic Development 

Officer to discuss the updates and understand if there were 

activities in the Skills Action Plan which were not progressing as 

expected.  

 

2.5 The Lead Member and Support Officer then met with the Cabinet 

Member – Economic Growth and the Strategic Planning and Key 

Sites Manager to discuss the emerging areas of interest for the 

review. 

 

2.6 Following these discussions, the project group agreed 4 areas to 

focus on: 

 

i. how Local Labour Agreements have been used to improve 

skills development; 

ii. how the Skills Action Plan has helped to encourage and 

support businesses to take on more apprentices; 

iii. what work has been carried out to engage with and 

support 18-24 year olds not in work, employment or 

education; 

iv. what plans are there for skills development programmes 

in schools that are tailored to future jobs associated with 

HS2. 

 

3.0 Review approach and findings  

 

Page 7



3.1 The review has been carried out through project group meetings, 

research papers, background documents, officer input and 

conversations with external stakeholders.  

 

3.2 We wish to place on record our thanks to Emily Williams, Senior 

Economic Development Officer, for her assistance throughout the 

review; and Rachel Appleyard, Senior Democratic and Scrutiny 

Officer, who provided our administrative and organisational 

support. 

 

3.3 The findings of the review are summarised below under the 4 

areas identified in the scoping process: 

 

Local Labour Agreements 

3.4 The project group heard at the start of the project that maximising 

opportunities through local labour agreements (LLA) was a key 

part of the Skills Action Plan. Work to achieve this objective 

included: 

 supporting developers to develop and implement skills, 

education and employment plans; 

 strengthened process of implementation and monitoring of 

local labour conditions; 

 onsite apprenticeships and internships; 

 meet the buyer events; 

 school and college visits and careers talks; 

 local jobs; 

 supporting local businesses. 

 

3.5 The Senior Economic Development Officer works with developers 

to produce an Employment and Skills Plan (ESP) which sets out a 

strategy of how employment, training and supply chain 

opportunities resulting from a development will be promoted 

locally, including requirements to fulfil an agreed and appropriate 

programme of activities from the list above.  

 

Page 8



3.6 Apprenticeships have been offered on large development sites in 

the borough; most recently the Williams Davis Homes 

development on Dunston Lane. However, it is not always possible 

to offer apprenticeships due factors affecting the project such as 

timescales and size/scale. 

 

3.7 The scale of a project also affects whether or not local labour 

clauses (LLC) are included in the planning conditions. Currently 

only major planning applications are subject to local labour 

clauses. Appendix A provides a detailed list of what types of 

development constitute major and minor planning applications. 

National companies submitting planning applications may already 

have labour contracts in place, therefore the ESP could include 

different activities such as careers talks in schools. However, 

making the companies aware of local labour conditions when 

bidding for projects would help to maximise the local skills 

opportunities that the developments could bring. 

 

3.8 The project group discussed other options for small scale projects 

to support skills development and heard that the Senior Economic 

Development Officer has worked closely with Destination 

Chesterfield to raise awareness of the benefits and impact of local 

labour activity amongst the wider business community, including 

smaller developers. 

 

3.9 The project group were keen to understand how the local labour 

conditions were monitored after being agreed with the developer 

and approved as part of the planning application process, 

including the output of the ESP. The Senior Economic 

Development Officer maintained a spreadsheet of all LLAs and 

monitored them on a regular basis. However, it relied on 

notification of new planning applications from the planning service 

and it was not clear if all applications were being passed on.  

 

3.10 Conditions should then be cascaded down to sub-contractors 

however this responsibility falls upon the developer and 

monitoring this is not straightforward and potentially resource 

Page 9



intensive. With over £3.6m of contracts being awarded to the local 

supply chains and 97 jobs generated, significant progress has 

been made in monitoring the impact of LLA’s since the approval of 

the Skills Action Plan in 2017. However, the project group felt that 

a better way of monitoring LLAs was needed to help ensure all 

planning applications subject to a LLA were captured. In addition, 

to support the monitoring of LLAs, the planning department 

should identify the necessity of an LLA at application stage and 

consider how to present this to committee. It was recognised that 

involving the Economic Development team early in the application 

process will improve the capturing of developments that are or 

will be subject to LLAs. This led to the recommendation: That the 

quarterly meetings between the Economic Development team 

and Planning team to discuss current and new developments 

be re-instated. 

 

3.11 The project group were concerned that the development and 

monitoring of LLAs was undertaken by 1 FTE officer. If there was a 

desire to increase the number of small developers having LLAs 

and improve monitoring of LLAs, particularly in relation to sub-

contractors and contracts awarded by the council, extra resource 

or a different approach would be needed. In addition, legal advice 

suggests that these would need to be on a voluntary basis, largely 

due to the capacity to monitor, enforce and determine 

consequences for non-compliance.  

 

3.12 Some council’s that have adopted standalone Local Labour 

Agreements had policies, strategies and Council plans in place 

prior to their introduction, for example Warwick District Council 

and Liverpool City Council. Chesterfield Borough Council is 

working closely with other key stakeholders including Job Centre 

Plus, Destination Chesterfield, Chesterfield College and the 

University of Derby to encourage a partnership approach. Using 

this network of stakeholders, the project group recommend: That 

smaller developments be encouraged to undertake best 

practice in supporting the local skills and employment agenda 

Page 10



by developing and publishing guidance on maximising skills 

and employment opportunities on small developments. 

 

 Apprenticeships 

 

3.13 The Apprenticeship Town initiative was established in 2016; Led by 

Chesterfield Borough Council, Apprentice Town is a partnership 

initiative that aims to increase apprenticeship participation by 

raising awareness of the benefits of Apprenticeships and create “a 

town where young people, parents and businesses think 

Apprenticeship First.” 

 

3.14 Key stakeholders are engaged with through a working group 

which includes representatives from Chesterfield College, The 

University of Derby, East Midlands Chamber, DWP, Destination 

Chesterfield, DCC and Schools Learning Community. In addition, 

round table meetings are held with young apprentices to share 

success stories and empower young people to get involved in 

apprenticeship events. 

 

3.15 Chesterfield Borough Council has worked with Destination 

Chesterfield on activities to encourage the uptake in 

apprenticeships by both employers and prospective apprentices. 

One of these activities was to develop an Apprentice Town web 

resource which is now up and running. This provides young 

people, parents and employers in Chesterfield with a single point 

of contact and information about: 

 

 hiring an apprentice; 

 becoming an apprentice; 

 what an apprenticeship is; 

 upcoming events; 

 current apprenticeship vacancies. 

 

3.16 The project group recognised that there needed to be a 

demonstration of good practice, showing how apprenticeships 

should be conducted to address the stigma that is sometimes 

Page 11



attached to them and make sure employers and education 

providers are providing a positive experience. To support this, the 

project group recommend: That the Apprentice Town web 

resource include guidance for employers and education 

providers on what a good apprenticeship looks like. 

 

3.17 In 2016/17, Chesterfield saw an increase in apprenticeship 

participation of 0.7% compared to the previous year. This also 

bucked the national trend which saw a decline of 3.7%. However, 

provisional figures for 2017/18 had shown a decline nationally 

which was also reflected in Chesterfield. This decline is thought to 

be as a result of the Apprenticeship reforms that were introduced 

in April 2017 which bought about significant changes to how 

apprenticeships were delivered and funded. 

 

3.18 Currently, the National Apprenticeship Service does not publish 

data about the number of apprentices that go on into regular 

employment.  However, in the academic year 2017/18, 

Chesterfield College reported that 96.6% of apprentices had a 

positive destination and 81.5% went into employment. To better 

understand the trends in apprentices entering employment, the 

project group recommends: 

 

That the number of apprentices that go into permanent 

employment from Chesterfield Borough Council and 

Chesterfield College be monitored so that a new tool can 

be developed which can be applied to other 

apprenticeship providers. 

 

and 

 

That the importance of statistics on apprentices carrying 

on into permanent employment be raised at the East 

Midlands Ambassador Network. 
 

3.19 The project group heard how unemployment amongst 18-24 year 

olds was rising and feedback from employers showed concerns 

Page 12



with employability and aptitude skills.  The Economic 

Development Team has worked closely with partners to respond 

to this increase.  Chesterfield College have set up an employability 

hub to address employability skills concerns and Job Centre Plus 

have introduced a series of ‘I-Can’ events that are specifically 

targeted at this age group,  aim to raise awareness of the 

vacancies available locally and provide links to relevant skills 

interventions. 

 

3.20 The project group looked closer into how schools prepared their 

students for work, details can be found from paragraph 3.28 

onwards. 

 

3.21 Higher level skills have formed part of the skills agenda through 

involvement in the Apprentice Town Steering Group and Talgo bid. 

From April 2017, higher and degree-level apprenticeships were 

introduced and are now offered by colleges and universities 

where available. 

 

3.22 The project group also looked at how small businesses could 

support apprenticeships, see paragraph 3.52 for information on 

this. 

 

Construction Skills Village 

 

3.23 Members of the Scrutiny Project Group were invited to a meeting 

to hear about the Construction Skills Village; an apprenticeship 

and skills development model that has live sites in Barnsley and 

Scarborough, in partnership with Henry Boot and Keepmoat 

respectively. Graham Ratcliffe, Managing Director of Northern 

Regeneration CIC, and Simon Featherstone, Employment and Skills 

Manager from Scarborough Borough Council, explained how the 

model worked and the outcomes they had seen in Scarborough. 

 

3.24 A Construction Skills Village creates a replica of a construction site 

within a live construction site. It offers programmes for people 

aged 14 upwards to develop skills or gain a qualification, and 

Page 13



supports people who have the qualifications but require work 

experience . The model also offers an alternative to classroom-

based learning which, as evidenced by case studies on their 

website, has supported students to gain the skills needed to 

become work ready who have found traditional learning pathways 

challenging. 

 

3.25 The model is City and Guilds and NPORS (National Plant Operators 

Registration Scheme) accredited. The trainers are from industry 

and base the learning on work experience and tailor programmes 

gaps in the market. The model is inclusive, recognising 

qualifications of applicants but focusing on aptitude and attitude. 

Services also include a careers advisor who goes into schools, 

promotes careers and women in construction, and carries out 

one-to-ones with students. There are also plans to introduce a life 

skills program which will prepare students for setting up their own 

business as most employers in construction want employees to be 

self-employed.  

 

3.26 The village can be flexible, scaling up or down to suit the host 

development, however it works best on a development lasting at 

least 3 years. The village works with Job Centre Plus to engage with 

job seekers and benefits claimants. There is provision for adult 

learners though this brings the challenge of a higher wage 

expectation amongst older people, however the village has been 

successful in receiving funding for adult apprenticeships. 

 

3.27 The Scarborough model is sited on a large housing development 

which provides experience for a good variety of skills and an 

appropriate time scale. There are currently 71 learners which is 

more than on courses at the local college, and last year 51% went 

into employment or apprenticeships which the remaining 49% still 

on training programmes. In Chesterfield, there are significantly 

more students (around 800 each year) going through Chesterfield 

College than in Scarborough, however it is unclear how many 

progress into construction related work. The national trend shows 

Page 14



that 37% of further education students on construction related 

courses enter into the construction industry. 

 

3.28 The programme is delivered by a private company with funding 

from the Construction Skills Fund and Coastal Communities Fund, 

and the local authority provides some officer support. 

 

3.29 The model benefits the construction industry by delivering more 

highly skilled, work ready people. It provides learners and schools 

with access to demand led training, site visits and work experience 

placements, and develops a valuable knowledge in site safety, risk 

assessments and method statements. 

 

3.30 To host a site in Chesterfield, a joint approach would be needed 

with schools, the college, construction training providers, 

developers, LEPs and universities all involved in the discussions. 

With the quantity of new developments planned in Chesterfield, 

the Scrutiny Project Group recommend: That the Council initiate 

the conversations with relevant stakeholders to locate a 

suitable development to host a Construction Skills Village in 

Chesterfield Borough.  

 

Skills development in schools 

 

3.31 The Senior Economic Development Officer advised the project 

group of the work undertaken to engage with schools which 

included using the Enterprise Advisor network, encouraging the 

use of the Apprentice Town web resource and establishing links 

with developers as part of their commitment under LLAs. Current 

programmes that were taking place in schools included: 

 

 career talks with employers visiting schools; 

 strategic input and co-ordination of the enterprise adviser 

network from the enterprise  co-ordinator (part-funded by 

CBC); 

 work experience placements; 

 linking schools with businesses and developers; 

Page 15



 supporting schools with relevant Labour Market Information 

(LMI). 

 

3.32 Parkside Community School in Chesterfield have a full and varied 

programme for their students which supported them to be in a 

good position to secure apprenticeships or work following the 

completion of their studies. The project group were keen to find 

out more about the programme they delivered and the realities of 

delivering it. They visited the careers lead at the school who 

detailed the activities they ran which included a start to finish 

mock process of applying for a job beginning with CV critique days 

with employers, applying for a job and having an interview with a 

local business. 

 

3.33 In addition, all year 10 students carry out a 2 week work 

experience placement where they have to choose where they 

would like to do their placement. The school has a good variety of 

employers to choose from however the careers lead stressed that 

more employers from the construction industry would be 

welcomed. 

 

3.34 The school also ensured SEND (Special Education Needs and 

Disability) students were engaged as much as possible in all career 

activities. Activities are adapted where students might be too 

vulnerable and funding had been applied for to teach 

employability skills to a group of SEND students.  

 

3.35 The project group highlighted concerns raised by employers about 

the lack of employability and aptitude skills they were seeing in job 

applicants. The school has a careers advisor from Chesterfield 

College that meets with every year 10 and 11 student, spending an 

hour with the student to discuss their career options and how to 

achieve them. In addition, employers come into school and speak 

to students about their work which helps the students to become 

familiar with speaking to employers. Students are consulted on 

which employers they want to see come into the school. 

 

Page 16



3.36 In March 2019, a “speed dating” day will be held where employers 

will visit the school to spend a short amount of time with all year 

11 students talking about what their industry offers. 

 

3.37 The project group felt that Parkside was a good model for how 

careers and employability can be improved amongst secondary 

students. The project group was encouraged to hear that most 

schools in Chesterfield Borough were doing careers work with 

their students. However, it was noted that schools have limited 

funding for careers preparation and often it was organised by a 

teacher who also had other responsibilities within the school. 

School targets were focussed more on academic results though 

this was starting to change. 

 

3.38 CBC co-funds an Enterprise Co-ordinator along with D2N2, this 

enables all of Chesterfield’s schools to receive support with their 

career strategies and create links with employers. 6 secondary 

schools in the borough are engaged with the co-ordinator as well 

as Chesterfield College and she has been involved in a range of 

events and activities including: 

 bespoke careers events focussing on employability skills 

 reviewing job descriptions with young people 

 student visits to local businesses to increase knowledge of 

local opportunities 

 Derbyshire Education Business Partnership 

 Skills and Employability conference 

 project work with students to embed careers in the 

curriculum 

 connecting schools with employers including mentoring 

opportunities 

 sourcing local work experience placements 

 supporting schools to bid for a total of £70k funding for 

activities for high risk students 

 the Big Event for year 8 and 9 students to learn about post 

16 opportunities 

 

Page 17



3.39 To ensure the continuation of the valuable work that the 

Enterprise Co-ordinator does in supporting schools and the 

college in the Borough to prepare students for careers and 

improve employability skills, the project group recommends: That 

the Council continue to co-fund the Enterprise Co-ordinator. 

 

3.40 With the upcoming development of HS2, students that are 

currently at school will be the beneficiaries of the future jobs in 

the sector. The project group wanted to understand if the schools 

were preparing their students for considering these roles and 

what they need to do in terms of which subjects to study or what 

higher education is required. 

 

3.41 Parkside advised that they would like to receive more information 

on HS2, particularly in relation to job opportunities and skills. The 

project group met with the Senior Economic Development Officer 

to understand what plans were being put into place to discuss the 

benefits of HS2 in schools. Currently, due to timescales for 

delivery of HS2, the focus from HS2 Ltd was on primary schools. 

However, current secondary school students needed to think 

about getting the right training and experience to get into the 

higher positions and the project group suggested achieving this by 

sending officers into secondary schools to speak with students. 

The HS2 Project Manager has produced an information leaflet for 

young people and their parents called ‘HS2 and You’ which are 

expected to be distributed in January 2019 to all primary schools 

across the borough and pupils in years 7 and 8 in Chesterfield 

Secondary Schools. 

 

3.42 A number of job opportunities will arise from the development of 

HS2 to support three keys stages of development; construction, 

rolling stock and railway systems. The diagram below shows that 

the peak phases are predicted in 2020 and 2025 for construction 

operatives, 2024 and 2031 for rolling stock and 2022 and 2028 for 

railway systems. To understand the scale of demand, the table 

shown in figure 1.1 shows demand and type of job at the peak of 

each phase of development. 

Page 18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1.1 Peak HS2 demand and during by type (phase 1 and phase 2)  

 

 

Stage  Start date Finish date  Peak 1 

Phase  

Peak 2 

Phase  

Construction  Jan 2013  June 2032 32,500 jobs  14,500 jobs 

Rolling Stock July 2018 June 2033 3,800 jobs  9,800 jobs  

Railway 

Systems  

March 2014 
 

June 2032 3,500 jobs 3,700 jobs  

 

3.43 Figure 1.2 below illustrates the age range that is concurrent with 

progression into the labour market during the peaks shown above 

in figure 1.1. Once again this illustrative table highlights the 

importance of awareness for the above related jobs and career 

opportunities particularly in the Year Groups 5 – 8 and their 

parents. 

 

School 

Year 

Pupil Age Lowest number of 

years required to 

attain a Level 4 

qualification 

Year this would 

be achieved 

Page 19



YEAR 3 7 – 8 10 2028 

YEAR 4 8 – 9 9   2027 

YEAR 5 9 – 10 8   2026 

YEAR 6 10 - 11 7   2025 

YEAR 7 11-  12 6   2024 

YEAR 8 12  – 13 5   2023 

YEAR 9 13 – 14 4 2022 

YEAR 10 14 - 15 3 2021 

YEAR 11 15-  16 2 2020 

YEAR 12 16 -17 1 2019 

 

Figure 1.2 School Pupils and their Relationship to the Labour 

Market  

  

3.44 In response to this and the action plan set out in the East Midlands 

HS2 Growth Strategy, the Senior Economic Development Officer 

has worked with Derbyshire County Council to develop HS2 School 

Engagement Proposals that aim to raise awareness of the breadth 

of opportunities available as a result of HS2 and the value of STEM 

(Science, Technology, Engineering and Maths) subjects. The 

programme has also been designed to develop a range of 

transferable employability skills and competencies, as well as 

developing aspiration, thereby promoting social mobility.   

 

3.45 The Enterprise Co-ordinator was also working with women in 

senior positions in companies to explore ways to encourage more 

young women into traditionally male dominated roles. 

 

3.46 Initial proposals approved by the Chesterfield and Staveley HS2 

Delivery Board seek to engage 9 secondary and 9 primary schools 

who will benefit from  a range of  ‘Explore Rail Careers’ workshops, 

access a Big Bang STEM event and take part in an iRail enterprise 

Page 20



event. It is envisaged that the programme which will reach almost 

2400 pupil in total at a cost of £20.44 per pupil.   

 

3.47  The Senior Economic Development Officer is working with 

Chesterfield Borough Council’s HS2 Project Manager and the Head 

of Employment and Skills at Derbyshire County Council to secure 

funding for the project. The project group support HS2 school 

engagement projects and recommend: That the Careers 

Education Information Advice and Guidance Group (CEIAG) 

provide careers leads in schools with information on jobs 

linked to HS2, particularly secondary schools in North 

Derbyshire. 

 

Unemployment amongst 18-24 year olds 

 

3.48 Chesterfield Borough Council has supported the delivery of two 

programmes aimed at getting 18-24 year olds into employment. 

The Ambition and Talent Match programmes have supported 344 

18-24 year olds of which 114 have secured employment. As an 

incentive, employers taking part in the Talent Match programme 

were provided with a subsidy for 6 to 12 months, recognising that 

the young people engaging with the programme need more 

support. In addition, the Council has also worked with partners 

through the Apprentice Town Project to attract more young 

people into apprenticeships including through the new 

employment hub at Chesterfield College, Local Labour Activity and 

a range of targeted events via Job Centre Plus. 

 

3.49 However, the number of 18-24 year olds seeking work has 

increased from 4.2% in June, 2017 to 4.9% in June, 2018 and 

currently (November 2018) 6.1% of 18-21 year olds are not 

working. 

 

3.50 Students are achieving well at GCSE level, with results for 

Chesterfield borough in 2016/17 7% above the national average. 

Taking into consideration the concerns employers have raised 

with employability and aptitude, there is a gap between students 

Page 21



achieving the grades they need to at school and being qualified 

and experienced enough to start work. The Chesterfield Growth 

Strategy 2019-2023 recognised that “Chesterfield has fewer 

‘knowledge workers’ (those in the highest skill occupations) than 

the national average… and a greater proportion of local people in 

lower skilled occupations.”1 Additionally, though the proportion of 

young people with 5 GCSE’s at A* - C grade is above the national 

average, the number of people with qualifications at NVQ Level 4 

and above is 6% below the national average, however the picture 

is improving. Employers have also highlighted a shortage in 

applicants for technical and professional roles. The entry level for 

these positions would be level 6 (bachelor’s degree or equivalent). 

The GCSE attainment levels show that the potential is there for 

young people to achieve higher level qualifications and skills which 

would then put them in a position to apply for graduate level jobs. 

 

3.51 Chesterfield has a predominantly older population; this has an 

impact on the opportunities on offer for young people and poses 

a question: are there fewer young workers because there are 

limited graduate level employment opportunities or are there 

limited graduate level employment opportunities because there 

are fewer young workers or workers with the right qualifications? 

As highlighted in the Growth Strategy, improvements to the supply 

of skills need to go hand in hand with increases in the business 

demand for those skills.  

 

3.52 To address the skills gap, the Growth Strategy recognises that 

there is an opportunity for Chesterfield to develop as a university 

town; the University of Derby already has a campus in the town, 

Newcastle University have a railway research facility based at 

Barrow Hill Round House and Peak Resort will bring a new 

university campus to the edge of the borough specialising in 

leisure, tourism and hospitality.  

 

3.53 The Council is also working to deliver an appropriate housing mix 

brought forward through schemes associated with Waterside and 

                                                             
1
 Chesterfield Growth Strategy 2019-2023 

Page 22



HS2 which will help to retain younger workers. In addition, 

investment is being put into innovation and enterprise centres 

which support the growth of higher value businesses.  

 

3.54 In a response to a consultation by HS2 Ltd on the Draft 

Environmental Statement, the Council echoed its commitment to 

creating new innovation centres by asking HS2 to consider 

incorporating some of the training and staff development 

proposals for people working at the Infrastructure Maintenance 

Depot into the Council’s plans for a Rail Skills and Innovation 

Centre at Barrow Hill. This would have the joint benefit of bringing 

new jobs to the area and whilst reducing the footprint of the 

depot by having a training facility on their doorstep. 

 

3.55 The introduction of higher and degree-level apprenticeships will 

enable young people to gain the required qualifications for the 

higher level jobs whilst remaining within the borough to study. A 

combination of these activities will make Chesterfield more 

attractive to our young people, encouraging them to remain in the 

Borough to study and work, bring new businesses to the town and 

develop our existing businesses. 

 

3.56 Small companies may struggle to recruit young people as they 

often lack capacity to provide training of apprenticeship 

programmes and prefer to recruit more experienced, 

knowledgeable people. Apprenticeship Training Agencies (ATAs) 

offer a model where small employers can act as a host employer 

for an apprentice whilst the employment responsibilities fall to the 

registered ATA. This model offers more flexibility for small 

employers and addresses some of the capacity challenges 

associated with employing an Apprentice.  Chesterfield College is 

registered as an ATA and the Senior Economic Development 

Officer has engaged with the College about bringing this option 

forward.  

 

3.57 A key objective within Chesterfield Borough Councils’ Skills Action 

Plan is to ensure that skills provision is aligned with future jobs 

Page 23



growth. To support this objective Chesterfield College have 

established Employer Advisory Board sessions where employers 

have direct input into the college’s curriculum delivery and design. 

This would help “ensure that the next generation of employees…are 

skilled, knowledgeable, prepared for roles in the sector and 

employable.” 

 

Other considerations 

 

3.58 The Chesterfield Growth Strategy notes that Chesterfield 

companies benefit from access to business support via the SCR 

Growth Hub, including potential grant funding and bespoke 

workforce training programmes from the SCR’s Skills Bank. 

 

3.59 The Growth Strategy highlights the importance of recognising 

future job and skills trends including the impact that the move to 

automation and digitalisation will have on employment. It is 

estimated that 20% of jobs could be displaced over the next 20 

years however there is also potential for new jobs as well.  

 

3.60 The project group also considered the impact that the UK exiting 

the EU will have on future jobs. A large part of the project group’s 

review focussed on the construction sector and, due to the current 

high number of EU workers supporting that industry, there could 

be considerate repercussions on the ability to fill positions. 

Therefore, the project group recommend: That the Council 

encourage the LEPs to carry out a piece of work analysing the 

impact Brexit will have on the local skills and employment 

agenda and forward planning. 

    

4.0 Recommendations  

 

4.1 Introduction to recommendations: 

 

4.2 The project group developed recommendations based on the 

findings of their review. The overall focus of the recommendations 

is to support the excellent work that is being carried out by the 

Page 24



Council in partnership with stakeholders, and provide suggestions 

for how to increase the value of current activities so that the 

Council can continue to address the objectives identified in the 

Skills Action Plan and Growth Strategy, and respond to key policy 

drivers including Strategic Economic Plans from Local Enterprise 

Partnerships. 

 

4.3 A main theme of the Growth Strategy is to have “an inclusive 

approach to growth” which incorporates objectives seeking to 

increase the level of workforce skills to support future business 

growth and ensure all local people benefit from the growth that 

takes place in the borough which links directly to the upcoming 

job opportunities in the rail sector. 

 

4.4 The project group recognised that much of the work to deliver the 

skills agenda was carried out by 1 FTE officer. The Assistant 

Director – Economic Growth was invited to a project group 

meeting to discuss resourcing within the Economic Growth team. 

Due to financial pressures, there would not be the opportunity to 

increase the resourcing at this time. The group therefore aimed 

their outcomes to take into account the Senior Economic Growth 

Officer’s current work load and devised recommendations that will 

complement, and in some cases, streamline existing activities.  

 

The Project Group recommends: 

 

4.5 That the quarterly meetings between the Economic 

Development team and Planning team to discuss current and 

new developments be re-instated. 

 

4.6 That smaller developments be encouraged to undertake best 

practice in supporting the local skills and employment agenda 

by developing and publishing guidance on maximising skills 

and employment opportunities on small developments. 

 

Page 25



4.7 That the Apprentice Town web resource include guidance for 

employers and education providers on what a good 

apprenticeship looks like. 

 

4.8 That the number of apprentices that go into permanent 

employment from Chesterfield Borough Council and 

Chesterfield College be monitored so that a new tool can be 

developed which can be applied to other apprenticeship 

providers. 

 

4.9 That the importance of statistics on apprentices carrying on 

into permanent employment be raised at the East Midlands 

Ambassador Network. 

 

4.10 That the Council initiate the conversations with relevant 

stakeholders to locate a suitable development to host a 

Construction Skills Village in Chesterfield Borough. 

 

4.11 That the Council continue to co-fund the Enterprise Co-

ordinator. 

 

4.12 That the Careers Education Information Advice and Guidance 

Group (CEIAG) provide careers leads in schools with 

information on jobs linked to HS2, particularly secondary 

schools in North Derbyshire. 

 

4.13 That the Council encourage the LEPs to carry out a piece of 

work analysing the impact Brexit will have on the local skills 

and employment agenda and forward planning. 

 

5.0  Review conclusions 

 

5.1 Throughout the review, it has been evident that the Council is 

committed to driving skills development in the Borough through 

its support of the Skills Action Plan and continued engagement 

with key partners and stakeholders in skills, education and 

industry. 

Page 26



 

5.2 The best possible outcome to achieve the objectives in the Skills 

Action Plan and deliver new initiatives, such as the Construction 

Skills village, would be to increase the resourcing within the 

Economic Development team. However, the scrutiny project group 

recognise that the current financial situation of the Council means 

that it is not in a position to bear the additional cost. Therefore, 

the recommendations have been developed with this in mind, 

focussing on strengthening existing processes, re-introducing 

ones that have stopped, enhancing partnership working and 

putting new monitoring procedures in place that complement 

existing practices. 

 

6.0 Considerations  

 

6.1 A preliminary equalities impact assessment was completed to 

understand if the recommendations would have any negative 

impacts on protected characteristics. The outcomes showed that 

they would have positive impacts on people who are school age or 

younger due to the continuation of funding to the Enterprise Co-

ordinator and provision of employment and skills information in 

relation to HS2. The Enterprise Co-ordinator also helps to secure 

funding for activities for SEND students and is working with 

women in senior roles to explore ways to break down barriers 

between young women entering into traditionally male dominated 

positions. 

 

6.2 To help develop the outcomes of the review, the Development 

Management and Conservation Manager was consulted with to 

understand how the recommendations relating to the monitoring 

of LLAs would work in practice. Following his input, the 

recommendations were revised to take into account the 

resourcing capacity within the team and current backlog of pre-

application enquiries. The Planning team is current recruiting 

additional staff to address the resourcing issues which will also 

lessen the impact of re-instating the quarterly meetings with the 

Economic Development team. 

Page 27



 

6.3 Additionally, as referred to in paragraph 3.11, legal advice on the 

monitoring of LLAs on small developments also informed the 

recommendations regarding the ability to monitor these 

agreements. There were also concerns from the Economic 

Development and Planning teams of the additional resourcing 

pressure this would place on the staff.  Therefore these 

recommendations were revised to focus on CBC acting in an 

advisory capacity in conjunction with its partners by developing, 

and making publicly available, guidance on maximising skills and 

employment opportunities on small developments. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendices  

 
Appendix A – Key to scale of developments  
 

 

   

Contacts:  

 

Project Group Lead – Councillor Gordon Simmons 

 

Senior Democratic and Scrutiny Officer – Rachel Appleyard 

 
 

Page 28



Appendix A 
 

 

PS2 Code - Development Type 
Large 

Scale 
Major 1.Dwellings - over 200 or area over 4.0ha area 

 

2.Offices/R&D/B1 - over 10,000m floor or 2.0ha 
area 

 

3.B2/B8 - over 10,000m floor or 2.0ha area 

 

4.Retail - over 10,000m floor or 2.0ha area 

 

5.Gypsy and Traveller pitches - over 10,000m 
floor or 2.0ha area 

 

6.All other large scale major - over 10,000m floor 
or 2.0ha area 

Small 
Scale 
Major 

7.Dwellings - bet 10 and 199 or bet 0.5ha to 
4.0ha area 

 

8.Offices/R&D/B1 - bet 1,000m and 9,999m or 
bet 1.0ha to 2.0ha area 

 

9.B2/B8 - bet 1,000m and 9,999m or bet 1.0ha to 
2.0ha area 

 

10.Retail - bet 1,000m and 9,999m or bet 1.0ha 
to 2.0ha area 

 

11.Gypsy and Traveller pitches - bet 1,000m and 
9,999m or bet 1.0ha to 2.0ha area 

 

12.All other small scale major - bet 1,000m and 
9,999m or bet 1.0ha to 2.0ha area 

Minor 13.Dwellings - bet 1 and 9 or less than 0.5ha area 

 

14.Offices/R&D/B1 - less than 1,000m or less 
than 1.0ha 

 

15.B2/B8 - less than 1,000m or less than 1.0ha 

 

16.Retail - less than 1,000m or less than 1.0ha 

 

17.Gypsy and Traveller pitches - less than 
1,000m or less than 1.0ha 

 

18.All other small scale minor - less than 1,000m 
or less than 1.0ha 

Other 19.Minerals 

 

20.Change of Use with no building works 

 

21.Householder 

 

22.Advertisements 

 

23.Listed Building alteration/extension 

 

24.Listed Building demolish 

 

25.Conservation Area Consent 

 

26.CLUD 

 

27.Notifications - Circular 14/90 etc 
 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Last Updated 1.11.18

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS - IMPLEMENTATION MONITORING SCHEDULE

Ref 
No

Item 
(Scrutiny Issue 
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work)

Decision 
Dates

(Scrutiny 
Committee, 

Cabinet, 
Council & its 
Committees)

Scrutiny Committee 
Recommendations and/or

Decision making body resolution
 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 

Committee but not yet considered by 
decision making body) *

 Completion 
Date for 
Actions 

Action / 
Response
Completed

Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny
(6 monthly 

progress reports)

 CCO1 Statutory
Crime & 
Disorder 
Scrutiny Ctte

CCO 29.09.11
(Min. No. 44)

Progress report on sharing information 
re alcohol related health problems and 
hospital admissions.

6 monthly 
wef 
29/09/11.

Statistics 
requested for each 
6 monthly meeting

Agreed on 
08.01.15 that 
statistics on 
alcohol related 
health problems / 
hospital 
admissions be 
reported to each 
6 monthly 
meeting. 

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 6



Page 2 Last Updated 1.11.18

Ref 
No

Item 
(Scrutiny Issue 
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work)

Decision 
Dates

(Scrutiny 
Committee, 

Cabinet, 
Council & its 
Committees)

Scrutiny Committee 
Recommendations and/or

Decision making body resolution
 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 

Committee but not yet considered by 
decision making body) *

 Completion 
Date for 
Actions 

Action / 
Response
Completed

Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny
(6 monthly 

progress reports)

CCO3 Friends Groups CCO 19.09.17 
(Min. No. 19)

Cabinet 
14.11.17
(Min. No. 81)

Friends Groups SPG report approved by 
CCO 19.09.17. 

Considered by Cabinet 14.11.17. – 
corporate officer working group to 
consider resource implications and to 
report to CCO and Cabinet.

May 2019 Monitoring report 
considered by 
CCO – 22.05.18

Monitor progress 
– 22.01.19.

CCO4 Implementation 
of Universal 
Credit

CCO 22.05.18
(Min. No. 6)

Cabinet 
Member for 
Homes & 
Customers 
16.07.18

Re. provision of computer terminal(s) 
and support for Universal Credit 
claimants in Staveley area. 

Cabinet Member’s response noted by 
CCO – 17.07.18 (Min. No. 14) – 
computer terminals and support 
available at several locations within 
Staveley area – provision to be 
monitored.

6 monthly 
progress 
reports

Cabinet Member’s 
response noted by 
CCO – 17.07.18

Monitor as part of  
ongoing review of 
implementation of 
Universal Credit.P

age 32



Page 3 Last Updated 1.11.18

OP7 Town Centre 
review

OPSF 
13.03.18

Cabinet 
24.04.18 
(Min. No. 164)

Full Cabinet response received on 
08.10.18 and circulated to the OPSF 
members. 

6 monthly 
progress 
reports

Awaiting detailed 
response to 
recommendations 
from Cabinet

Progress update 
20.11.18

OP8 HS2 OPSF 
11.09.18

Cabinet 
23.10.18 
(Min. No. 48)

Cabinet Response:
1. That the Cabinet thanks the 

Overview and Performance 
Scrutiny Forum for the first class 
work that has been taken forward 
in looking at how the Council is 
preparing for HS2 and, in 
particular, for the Forum’s efforts 
in broadening and deepening the 
understanding of Council 
Members of the subject matter. 

2. That Cabinet notes and endorses 
the recommendations of the 
Overview and Performance 
Scrutiny Forum. 

3. That Cabinet endorses, in 
particular, the Forum’s 
recommendation to establish a 
new Skills Scrutiny Project group 
and resolves to defer to the 
Overview and Performance 
Scrutiny Forum further 
consideration of the merit of 
establishing new Scrutiny Project 
Groups to look at particular 
aspects of HS2 as part of the 

6 monthly 
progress 
reports

Recommendations 
approved by 
Cabinet 23.10.18

Monitoring of the 
implementation of 
the 
recommendations 
due 19.03.19 

Progress update 
19.03.19

P
age 33



Page 4 Last Updated 1.11.18

future work programming 
discussions. 

See SPG Report for recommendations. 

Abbreviations Key  : OP = Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum.  CCO = Community, Customer and Organisational Development Scrutiny 
Committee.  EW = Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee). TBA (to be agreed). 
* Note recommendation wording may be abridged. 

P
age 34



WORK PROGRAMME: ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ON 5 FEBRUARY 2019

 Scrutiny
Committee
     Date:

Business Item : Status : Raised by :
Cabinet 
Member 

Responsibility

1 05.02.19 Recycling/Climate 
Change

This provides members with an 
opportunity to receive an update on the 
Council’s performance against waste and 
recycling targets, and on the new waste 
management contract that was approved 
during 2017/18. 

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
March 2018

Health and 
Wellbeing

2 02.04.19 Homelessness The Homelessness Reduction Act (2017) 
came into effect in April 2018. Carl 
Griffiths attended 04.12.18 to give an 
update on how the Council’s housing 
service is continuing to tackle 
homelessness. Further update planned 
after 12 months.

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
March 2018

Homes and 
Customers

Scrutiny Project Groups (SPG) :
3 Every 

meeting
Play Strategy Member Consultation took place in early 

2018.  Public Consultation planned to take 
place during May 2018. John Ramsey 
attended 25.09.2018 to give an update. 
Report to cabinet due Feb 19.

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
April 2016

Homes and 
Customers

P
age 35

A
genda Item

 8



 Scrutiny
Committee
     Date:

Business Item : Status : Raised by :
Cabinet 
Member 

Responsibility

4 Every 
meeting

Leisure, Sport & 
Cultural Activities

Nearing completion pending receipt of final 
contractor documentation. Awaiting update 
on final pieces of work to be completed on 
new QPSC.

Enterprise and 
Wellbeing 
Scrutiny 
Committee

Homes and 
Customers

5 Every 
meeting

Development of the 
site of the old 
Queen’s Park Sports 
Centre

The report was presented to Cabinet on 5 
December, 2017.  Planning application 
has been approved, work due to 
commence November/December 2018.

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
March 2017

Health and 
Wellbeing/ 
Town Centres 
and Visitor 
Economy

6 Every 
meeting 

Skills Project start report approved 25.9.18. 
Draft report underway, expected February 
2019.

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
March 2018

Economic 
Growth

Corporate Working Groups:
7 Every 

meeting
Housing Revenue 
Account Business 
Plan Steering Group

Progress update received from Councillor 
Perkins on 17.04.18. 

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
April 2016

Homes and 
Customers

P
age 36



 Scrutiny
Committee
     Date:

Business Item : Status : Raised by :
Cabinet 
Member 

Responsibility

Items Pending Reschedule or Removal:
9 25.09.18 Allocations Policy The Council’s current Allocations and 

Transfer Policy was last reviewed in 2015, 
with changes being implemented in 2016. 
Review in February 2019.

Scrutiny Work 
Programme 
Action 
Planning – 
March 2018

Homes and 
Customers

10 25.09.18 Careline Response 
Service

Item on the Forward Plan regarding the 
review of staffing of the Careline service 
due to be received by Cabinet in 
September/October. Update required in 
April following DCC review of charges.

E&WSC Homes and 
Customers

  New Business Items Proposed:

Note: Items for monitoring (from scrutiny reviews and/or recommendations) are not included above but are listed in the 
Scrutiny Monitoring Form a separate item on the agenda.  Items from the Forward Plan and Scrutiny Monitoring Form can be 
included in the work programme.[KEY to abbreviations : O&P = Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum.  CCO = 
Community, Customer and Organisational Development Scrutiny Committee.  E&W = Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee.  TBC = to be confirmed.  KD = Forward Plan Key Decision]. 

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



EWSC 04.12.18
1

ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 4th December, 2018

Present:-

Councillor Sarvent (Chair)

Councillors D Collins
V Diouf

Councillors Falconer

Carl Griffiths, Housing Options Manager +
Ian Waller, Assistant Director – Health and Wellbeing ++

+ Attended for Minute No. 37
++ Attended for Minute No. 38

*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

35   DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS 
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

No declarations were received.

36   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

An apology was received from Councillor Caulfield.

37   CABINET MEMBER FOR HOMES AND CUSTOMERS - 
HOMELESSNESS 

The Housing Options Manager explained that the Homelessness Reduction Act came 
into force in April 2018.This placed a wider set of duties on a wider group of people. In 
response to this a number of actions had been taken including the development of a 
Hub – a single point of contact based at Pathways Chesterfield and a new winter night 
shelter scheme that started on 1 December, 2018. 

It had been acknowledged that rough sleepers had complex needs including, but not 
limited to, accommodation requirements. As a result, multi-agency panels were being 
created, tailored to an individual’s circumstances. The aim of the Housing Options 
Team was to put people on the path to recovery and carry out a review of each case 
to learn lessons and determine preventative measures. 

The Housing Options Manager reported that he had submitted a bid for funding to 
enable the Council to offer the Housing First model in a specified unit but he was 

Page 39

Agenda Item 9



EWSC 04.12.18
2

unaware whether this had been successful. Both the existing projects had funding in 
place for the next 2 years. 

RESOLVED – 

1. That the update be noted.

2. That a further update be brought to the April 2019 meeting of the Enterprise 
and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee.

38   SCRUTINY PROJECT GROUPS 

Leisure, Sports and Cultural Activities

The committee were advised that the Council’s legal team were currently examining 
the contracts for the new Queen’s Park Sports Centre to determine whether there was 
any outstanding training to be delivered to staff. It was acknowledged that the training 
may have been beneficial to the team three years ago but would now have been 
superseded by our own training programmes. The Assistant Director – Health and 
Wellbeing concluded that there were no further outstanding issues.

Future use of the former Queen’s Park Sports Centre

The Assistant Director – Health and Wellbeing advised members that progress was 
being made with regards to the development of the new sports pitches. A number of 
planning conditions were aligned to this scheme and these were being worked 
through. The project team responsible for the delivery of the scheme was currently 
focussed on areas of work including drainage schemes, further coal mining 
investigations and additional utility surveys. 

The project team had met with Environmental Services, and Kier to incorporate their 
knowledge. Cost certainty was expected in early  2019.

The committee was informed that work was due to start in late February 2019/early 
March 2019.

Skills

Councillor Simmons, Lead Member of the Scrutiny Project Group, informed the 
Committee that the project group was now producing a draft report to be presented to 
Cabinet in early February 2019. It was acknowledged that the working group had 
received excellent officer input, particularly from the Senior Economic Development 
Officer.

Play Strategy

The Principal Green Space Strategy Officer circulated a schedule of work to members 
of the committee prior to the meeting. No further updated was received.
 

Page 40



EWSC 04.12.18
3

RESOLVED – 

1. That the updates be noted.

2. That the Skills Scrutiny Project Group report be presented to the next meeting 
of the committee.

39   CORPORATE WORKING GROUPS 

The Chair advised that there was no update available on the activity of the Housing 
Revenue Account Steering Group.

RESOLVED – 

That the Committee receive an update at the next meeting either by Cllr Perkins, 
Scrutiny Representative or in writing.

40   SCRUTINY MONITORING 

The Committee considered the Scrutiny recommendations monitoring schedule. 

RESOLVED -

1. That the Scrutiny monitoring schedule be noted.

2. That the new Queen’s Park Leisure Centre be removed from the schedule.

41   FORWARD PLAN 

The Forward Plan for the four month period 1 December, 2018 to 31 March, 2019 was 
presented for information.

RESOLVED – 

That the Forward Plan be noted.

42   WORK PROGRAMME FOR THE ENTERPRISE AND WELLBEING 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

The 2018/19 Work Programme for the Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 
was considered.

The Chair suggested that ‘Housing Supply and Impact of New Housing’ be removed 
from the work programme.

The committee acknowledged that an update on the revised Allocations Policy would 
provide members with a better understanding and overview of the Council’s position. It 

Page 41



EWSC 04.12.18
4

was proposed that the item be added to the Work Programme to come to the 
Committee meeting on 2 April 2019.

The Committee discussed the Careline Response Service item and decided that an 
update would be useful following further developments at County level.  It was 
proposed that the item be added to the Work Programme to come to the Committee 
meeting on 2 April 2019.

RESOLVED – 

1. That ‘Housing Supply and Impact of New Housing’ be removed from the Work 
Programme.

2. That ‘Allocations Policy’ be updated on the Work Programme.

3. That ‘Careline Response Service’ be updated on the Work Programme.

43   MINUTES 

RESOLVED – 

The Minutes of the meeting of the Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee held 
on 25 September, 2018 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

Page 42


	Agenda
	5 Scrutiny Project Groups
	6 Scrutiny Monitoring
	8 Work Programme for the Enterprise and Wellbeing  Scrutiny Committee
	9 Minutes

